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YOU HAVE BEEN SERVEDwith this NOTICE of HARM

TRESPASS AND PERSONAL LIABILITY

i, a woman, michelle:
Beneficiary and Executor for

MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate);
general post office; judicial district

For Mismanagement of MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate); Nonconsensual

Surveillance Images/traveling hi My Private

Capacity in my Private HouseCar, Attempted Mail Fraud And Racketeering:Title U.S.Code:

18U.S.C-Crimesand Criminal lYocedureTitle18 U.S.CodeChapter 31, Coercion tactics

TitleCFR§§5023and 5024,Trafficking ViolationsCrossing State LinesTitle22 U.S.Code§
7104, Benefitting Financially From Peonage,Slavery, And Trafficking In PersonsTitle18

U.S.Code§1593A -Breach of ExpressTrust by Disloyalty, & Copyright Infringementof The

VAN ALDEN MICHELLEand All Derivativesof Said Name/Estate
Toall Unlawfully Acting PublicServants, all Respondent PublicOfficialsacting in their

"PrivateCapacity" at the INDEPENDENCE MUNICH’AL COURTand Susan Watkins,

District Attorney Involved inJackson County,STATE OFMISSOURI,Trafficking by
crossingState Lines with STATEOF ARIZf )NAand STATE OF MINNESOTAJudiciaries:

This private non-negotiable international communication;
i, say any man or woman who alters or restyles this, the issue of i, does er penalty and
compensation to i; Notice is Law; ignorance of the law is no excuse; as it is written; it

shall be done; None of the Respondents are above the LAW!
S1I ENCE IS ACQUIESCENT E, AGREEMENT AND DISHONOR;

I H1S IS A SEI 1 -1 XI ( LT ING C ONTRACT;

FELONIES, CRIMES and MISDEMEANORS FROM ABUSE The "MICHELLE VAN ALDEN
TRUST ESTATE" BY Presumed co-Trustees/ co-Fiduciaries Breach of Express Trust by
Disloyalty, "ACTING IN THE COLOR OF LAW" capacity of SERVANTS/ OFFICERS of each
STATE JURISDICTION mentioned above:

Mismanagement of AIK Ilf III A AX Al DI X ( I state): Xom onscnsual Surveillance Images' traveling In My Private
< apacitv in Priv ate House ( ar. Attempted: I he I ederal Mail I raud Statute (Part I ). IS 1)1 Q. I RIA 771 ( 1980):. ( oercion tactics
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i a woman Michelle's Case Number: #RM 101 022 420 US-/NHT/SN MISSOURI FORGED
COMPLAINT AND CITATION SUMMONS #210327283
i, declare:
i: a woman/verify: all herein to be true;
i: a woman; declare: my word is my bond;
i: a woman; declare: i am at peace with all mankind;
i: a woman; declare: i am a National as per filing SEQUENCE #2022028935 Date filed 9/8/2022
PIMA COUNTY AZ
i display my ancient coat of arms as the flesh and blood Woman of God;
general post office; original Jurisdiction in this; the michelle court;
Property of this Case; in this, the michelle Court;
No consent is given to remove Property of this Case, filed and invoked as a Court of Record
belonging to i, be there any woman or man, Person, or Office, who claims Property of this, the
case of i, absent expressed consent;

it causes Harm by Trespass to i, by way of interfering with the inherent rights of i, and thereby
agrees to be Subject to penalty of triple damages and compensation to i; via its corporate
officers/public officials are required to rebut point by point this 'Testimony in the form of a
Sworn Affidavit' within three (3) Banking days upon receipt, with said rebuttal to be in a sworn
affidavit form signed under penalty of perjury and mailed to Affiant/Testifier/Declarant via
certified mail to the address at the top of this 'Testimony in the form of an Affidavit!

TESTIMONY
IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT &
WRITTEN SPECIAL APPEARANCE

of the woman
icheCCe:{Van fflltfen},

In RE: Forged Citation No. 210327283 all parties mentioned on this notice
forthwith...Concisely

Att: Susan Watkins in her public & private capacity et, al., INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL
COURTHOUSE presiding as a dishonoring Judge in question acting under DBA - c/o 111 East
Maple Avenue, INDEPENDENCE MO 64050 U.S.A. Certified Mail {No. 70220410000125429155} ~
{Return Receipt No. 9590940272111284730639},

CC: Agencies that Regulate the Conduct of All Public Officers of Jackson County and State of MO
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JOINING THE CONTRACT
It is agreed that a joinder fee shall be established in the amount of Ten Million United States Dollars
$10,000,000.00 per each action, per each count, of all the RESPONDENTS/DEFENDANTS to this notice

acting in the co-Fiduciary capacity as co-Trustees of the MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate); adding not
named parties herein to this Michelle's Case Number: #CM 7022 2410 0001 5077 9588 US-/NHT/SN
Enclosed you will find "abandoned" paperwork which appears to erroneously "allege" this FORGED
MISSOURI COMPLAINT AND CITATION SUMMONS 210327283 PAPERWORK; Testimony in the
form of an Affidavit which in the future will be converted to a Commercial Affidavit if Breach of Express
Trust by Disloyalty by Respondents in their transgressions continue to occur, whomever of these
RESPONDENTS/ DEFENDANTS named on this Notice/ Affidavit including Exhibit "B"
RESPONDENTS attempts to impair this Contract or stultify Claimant/ Affiant/Testifier/ Declarant
thereto; that this fee shall be due from all parties to this notice; It is agreed that each said party that fails
to timely pay a True Bill agrees to a right of lien having been created and perfected against all parties to
this Notice/Affidavit that add themselves thereafter in future Commercial Affidavit:

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL - NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT

Notice; 'Testimony in the Form of an Affidavit,1 as attached to the title of this 'Testimony,1 is
for the sole purpose that this mirrored 'affidavit' of the Testimony can be seen within the
Admiralty jurisdiction of the corporate State of MISS( )l Rl/s I \ I 1 ( )| MISSOl RI, and/or the
corporate County of Jackson/JACKSON COUNTY, crossing State Lines with STATE OF
ARIZONA and STATE OF MINNESOTA Jurisdiction as previously sent or served on the
Defendants/ Receivers specifically Susan Watkins acting in the capacity Presiding Judge of
INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT A For Profit Private Corporation Posing AS a non¬
profit Public Government Corporation J. Cundiff ID #993 acting in the capacity of Infraction
department agent/officers, Susan Watkins Impersonating agent or official Title 10 U.S. Code
§ 906 - Art. 106., Administrator with DBA title of Presiding Judge impersonating as a public
capacity official of INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT also a DBA Corporation, not A
NON- PROFIT COPRORATION IN SERVICE TO THE PEOPLE THAT ELECTED THEM,
Jean Peters Baker Prosecuting Attorney for the City of INDEPENDENCE Attorney's Office,
all Assigns et, al.; Susan Watkins, Impersonating agent under the Office(s) of Jackson County
District Attorney and Brad Brown, Impersonating agent under the Office(s) of Chief Court
Administrator County Clerk via this Correspondence mailed from JACKSON County State
of MISSOURI Inc., July 07, 2022 committing Mail Fraud And Racketeering: The Federal Mail
Fraud Statute (Part I), 18 DUQ. L. REV. 771 (1980), by way of not using Postal Canceled
Stamps on the envelope containing this Statutory Jurisdiction communication FORGED
Citation No. 210327283 in order to Racketeer U.S. Code: Title18 U.S.C. - Crimes and Criminal
Procedure Title 18 U.S. Code Chapter 31 - Embezzlement and Theft in Breach Express Trust
by Disloyalty by the Presumed co-Trustees/ co-Fiduciaries this includes all public agents

Mismanagement ofMK III III \ AX \l 1)1 X (Estate); Xonconsensual Suneillanee Images' teaseling In My Private
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officers at these Public Positions of serving the public, whom are Impersonating agent in
THEIR PRIVATE CAPACITIES converted into For Profit Corporation Centers via Schemes
of Artifice MISSOURI State Statutes being repugnant to the organic Constitution(s) for
the (united) States of America Public Servants contract with the Public Charitable Trusts by
way of Mail Fraud and Racketeering; The Federal Mail Fraud Statute (Part I), Title 18 DUQ.
L. REV. 771 (1980), Coercion tactics CFR §§ 50.23 and 50.24, U.S. Code: Title 18 U.S.C. -
Crimes and Criminal Procedure Title 18 U.S. Code Chapter 31 - Embezzlement and Theft,
multiple Trafficking HOBBS ACT Violations, Crossing State Lines 22 U.S. Code § 7104,
Benefitting Financially From Peonage, Slavery, And Trafficking In Persons Title 18 U.S. Code
§ 1593A, Breach of Express Trust by Disloyalty, for violating the Copyright Infringement of
The VAN ALDEN MICHELLE Name /Estate:

Notice: 1) A matter must be expressed to be resolved. 2) In Commerce Truth is Sovereign. 3) Truth is
expressed in the form of an Affidavit. 4) An un-rebutted Affidavit (each enumerated point stands as
True/Truth in Commerce. 5) Rebuttal with said Rebuttal to be in a sworn affidavit form signed under
penalty of perjury and mailed to Testi fier/Declarant via certified mail to the address at the top of this
'Testimony in the form of an Affidavit ' 6) An un-rebutted affidavit becomes the judgment in
commerce, a ‘Nil dicit Judgment.' 5) The Party(ies) silence in refusing or failing to rebut equates to their
silence, and silence equates to agreement (confessed judgment) to the facts herein:

NOW COMES the Testifier/Affiant, MR I II II I VAN \l DI N, a sentient woman, a Private Continental
Civilian. Non-US-Citizen-National, and American National, MISS( )l RI State Citizen, over the age of 21.
not dead and/or lost at sea, not a monster not a minor or incompetent, A Private Post Master, being first
duly sworn, depose, say, declare and testify to the facts set forth herein as duly noted below are true,
correct, complete and presented in good faith, in honor and to the best of my knowledge and belief and
not meant to mislead or otherwise:

Use of cited court cases are under necessity without the intent to violate copyright or subjugate
Testifier/Declarant to the foreign jurisdiction of any this Court:

COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY AGREEMENT No. # 1344081700028
"Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal: Any agent working for any of the four branches of the UNITED
STATES government who violates this Copyright and Indemnity Agreement Trade Name
"MICHELLE VAN ALDEN© VAN ALDEN MICHELLE© or any other derivative of said
name." will owe i, a woman a fine of $500,000.00 per incident, per each action in United
States/US Post Postal Money Order, Money Order, Federal Reserve Notes, or equivalent in
999 silver; Any Agent or Agency which attempts to impair this Copyright and Indemnity
Agreement or stultify any of the parties thereto that this fee(s) shall be due from said party.
It is agreed that any party that fails to timely pay a True Bill agrees to a right of lien via their

Mismanagement of MIC III I II X X X \ I 1)1 X (I stated Xonconsensual Stirs eillance Images/ trascling In Xis I’risale
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hazard or surety bond having been created and perfected against that party. This notice has
been placed on the public record of Pima County AZ Sequence No. 20213090259 since
09/8/2022

Susan Watkins Respondent is now in violation and liable for a $500,000.00 fine for the use
of the copyright name per incident, per each action, and a $10,000,000.00 fine for the joinder
fee for stifling this contract and previous contracts sent to all RESPONDENTS.

1. That, impersonating public servants of Jackson County Judiciary other states and other
counties mentioned above involved with Citation No. 210327283 are hereby required to
return back to die sender the included IRS W9 form to be completed by Susan Watkins a
Respondent for tax purposes included widi this Notice of Harm and Trespass and Personal
Liability, if not Susan Watkins is committing Tax Fraud. AU Respondents thus far have
refused to provide required fiUed out W9 IRS form and credentials required; that it is prima
facia evidence tiiat in fact none of these Respondents are public servants and only have
DBA's to operate their Embezzlement Mail Fraud And Racketeering Schemes of Artifice
THROUGH AND BY THEIR FOR PROFIT PRIVATE CORPORATION AKA
INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT:

I. Respondent Susan Watkins is hereby required to mail an unredacted copy of US Public Oath of
Office as well as your Bar Attorneys Oath of Office, your MISSOURI Oath of Office unredacted,
in order to prove that, in fact, she is a Public Officer and not acting in her private capacity with
NO IMMUNITY:

II. Respondent Susan Watkins is hereby required to provide unredacted copies of the following
Hazard Bonds: the MISSOURI State hazard bond, the ISL bond, and the Bar hazard Bond with
the underwriter's Name and Contact phone numbers in order to prove that, in fact, she is a
Public Officer and not acting in her private capacity with NO IMMUNITY:

III. Respondent Susan Watkins is hereby required to mail a detailed list of your Attorney's Bar
Card Number, International Standard Lawyer Number, list of all bonds, sureties,
indemnification, insurance, and Court Registry Investment System (CRIS) CUSIP numbers,
Foreign Agent Registration - Title 22 USC 612 chapter (11) if not, III, if there is refusal to
provide any and all of these Credentials, this will be prima facia evidence that Respondent
Susan Watkins is committing Tax Fraud, insurance fraud, Mail Fraud And Racketeering: The
Federal Mail Fraud Statute (Part I), 18 DUQ. L. REV. 771 (1980) Title U.S. Code: 18 U.S.C. -
Crimes and Criminal Procedure

IV. Title 8 U.S. Code Chapter 31 - Embezzlement and Theft and a multitude of other offences
acting in their "PRIVATE CAPACITY" and dishonoring The organic Constitution(s) for the
(united) States of America:

1. That, Respondent Susan Watkins and all RESPONDENTS can't have TWO MASTERS, these
RESPONDENTS are serving "The People" in their Public Capacity protecting our Trusts, or

Mismanagement of MIC Ill i EE V \N M DEN (Estate); Nonconscnsual Surs eillance Images teaseling In Ms Prisate
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they are violating by disloyalty and are only serving the American Bar Association with their
Bar Private Oaths thereby discrediting their primary Oath to the organic Constitution(s) for the
(united) States of America the MISSOURI Constitution, and therefore Impersonating as an
agent/ officer only ACTING IN THEIR PRIVATE CAPACITY in order to commit these crimes
against "The People":

2. That, Respondent Susan Watkins did not furnish any proof whatsoever of her
identity/credentials her surety bond numbers (and surety bond underwriter's name and
office with her PHONY PLEA WITH A DENIED MOTION correspondence received on or
about July,07, 2022) that in fact the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant was not entering any plea
or motions into Respondent Susan Watkins Kangaroo Court, but was emphatically
sending an International Private Correspondence to remove case completely from their

phony records without any controversy; SusanWatkins in fact there is nothing to argue

just an order to extinguish case WITH PREJUDICE: Susan Watkins being very cognizant
of the Claimant/Testifier/Declarant requirements to provide completed and filled out W9
IRS form for tax purposes as well as all Credentials of any and all Public Servant to these
previous Notices received by all other Respondents failed to provide any prima facia
evidence of their Status as Public Servants:

3. That, If Respondent Susan Watkins refuses to provide these items listed above returned to the

Affiant/Testifier/Declarant within this Affidavit filled out within Three (3) Banking days from
receipt of Ulis notice/affidavit, will be enough evidence that Respondent is impersonating a
public official 1 itle 10 U.S. Code §906 - Art. 106., (a) shall be punished as a court-martial may
direct: acting in Respondents PRIVATE CAPACITY and therefore having"NO IMMUNITY''
in attempting to enforce anything including the PHONY PLEA WITH A DENIED MOTION
to their Phony Courthouse Forged Citation Summons paperwork using coercion with forged
orders of threats of warrants for arrest or Suspension of Commercial Driver's License issued to
tine Claimant/Testifier/Declarant of the abrogated paperwork received by the Claimant:

4. That,Since all these Respondents are administered by persons in their Private Capacity and have
admitted by default Judgment received on or about January ,17, 2023 of such, including other
multiple correspondences from the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant delivered to Impersonating
agents/officials acting in their private capacities asSusan Watkins Respondent is not duly
authorized, they are Coram Non Judice and void; all these Court Administrators posing as
Judges, Magistrates Clerks of Courts, District Attorneys or Public Defender Attorneys are guilty
of a high contempt, for doing it without warrant of law, and punishable by fines and lifetime

Mismanagement ofMK III I 11 ' AN \l DI N (1 state); Nonconsensual Sun eillance Images' teas cling In Ms Prisate
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imprisonment.,"3 Inst.165; 4 Inst 278; 2 Roll. Abr. 277." Tomlin's Law Dictionary,1835 Edition,

Volume 2 [emphasis added],

5. That, All Respondents Federal, State or Municipal, County Government Agents are liable as

follows "An officer who acts in violation of tine Constitution ceases to represent tine government".,
Brookfield Const, v.Stewart, 284F. Supp. 94: When Respondents take illegal unconstitutional
actions, they cease to represent tine government, and immediately move from their Public
Capacity to their Private Unlimited Liability Capacity;

6. That, When Impersonating Public officers/agents / ith 10 ll>. Code $ 90b - Ari. 10b. shall be

punished as a court-martial may direct., such as tine Respondents of Jackson County Courts are
against "Tine People" by running their Embezzling Scams, Mail Fraud RacketeeringSchemes of
Artifice via these "COMPLAINT AND CITATION SUMMONS" through these Impersonating-
public Court Houses Impersonating agents/officials and in actuality are running Private for
Profit Kangaroo Courts in all these CorporateStates they are acting in their PRIVATE
CAPACITIES mentioned forthwith thereby having NO IMMUNITY, NO POWERSTO
EXECUTE ANY ORDERS WHATSO EVER:

7. That, Susan Watkins RESPONDENT, is in actuality a clerk masquerading as a Presiding Judge
and or Magistrate IS NOT COMPETENT to do anything judicial like issue orders, or warrants
therefore instead they create these PHONY PLEAWITH A DENIED MOTION to these
Fictitious Forged Citation Orders, or warrants or orders' in order to pillage and plunder The
Peoples Public Charitable Private Trust accounts via the Social Security Trust, the C'EST QUE
Trusts using the CRIS= COURT REGISTRY INVESTMENT SYSTEM to PROFIT FROM by
creating forged citations, warrants, court orders to generate the Bonds and QSIP securities
instruments in our names without our consent plundering said Public Charitable Trust Social
Security and C'EST QUE Trust embezzling 50*'/» of the profits made with "COURT REGISTRY
INVESTMENT SYSTEMS" plus citation payments tire receive compensation via these
impersonators and their impersonating court houses running their money scheme racket used in
all these court houses across our nation with their fraudulent judicial PRIVATE CAPACITY
proceedings such as their Private For Profit Corporation AKA "INDEPENDENCE
MUNICIPAL COURT"depositing these profits from all the BONDS and CUSIPS they generate

sending them directly to the US Treasury via "CRIS" to receive funds PROFITS from the US
Treasury under false pretenses for each securities instrument they generate as well as a percentage
of tire dividends earned every month into their retirement pensions: This is done by intent with

Mismanagement of Ml( III I I IX XX XI 1)1 X t Estate): Xoneonsensual Surveillance Images' traveling In Xis Prisate
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malice: In order to avoid being caught commiting Tax Fraud by coercing the public to pay these
traffic tickets to pay the tax with and through the IRS on the bonds issues on all the victims they
scheme into their web of criminality:

8. That,Susan Watkins RESPONDENT a clerk masquerading as a Presiding Judge and or
Magistrate are to have presumed co-Administrators functioning as presumed co-trustees and are
co-fiduciaries of Haese Trusts as long as they are truly acting in their Public Capacities with all

their Credentials in order and current exhibiting evidence as such to the Public who requires their
credentials, unfortunately the majority of them violate their Oaths of Office to the organic
Constitution(s) for the (united) States of America of which by the 6th Amendment they are
REQUIRED have in order to serve the people of this country as the De Facto foreign government
agents with several oaths with a wet ink signature under penalty of perjury and duly Notarized,
Respondents have committed Haese acts of maleficence and Breach of Express Trust by Disloyalty,
they immediate cease to be co-hustees and or co-fiduciaries of The Peoples Public Charitable
Private Trust accounts via the Social Security Trust, Hae C'EST QUE Trusts and they will be
assessed and will be removed from these impersonafing-public office posifions by Hae proper
auHaoriHes within said agencies Haat regulate their conduct as Public Administrators of the
Peoples Trusts who elected Haena including appointed officers of any Government agencies:

9. That,Susan Watkins RESPONDENT is a mere clerk masquerading as Judge/Magistrate
currenfiy operafing in her Private Capacity, Impersonating a Presiding Judge and Haereby Hae
RESPONDENT who is liable and respoiasible for Hae forgery of "MISSOURI COMPLAINT AND
CITATION SUMMONS #210327283" paperwork has NO IMMUNITY ", Ministerial officers
are incompetent to receive grants of judicial power from the legislature, their corrupt acts
attempting to exercise such powers are necessarily nullities"; Burns v Sup.,Ct. SE 140 Cal.:

10. That, since Susan Watkins a RESPONDENT is acfing in ignorance of lawful governmental
procedure; in which case, the Respondent will be coiasidered to be under Hae scrufiny of a Private
Civilians Inquiry with the authorities that regulate their conduct, toward likely charges of
criminal misconduct under Title 42 USC § 1985, Title 10 U.S. Code § 906 - Art. 106., 1 itlc 10 ILs.
Code 906 - Art. J 0b. shall be punished as a court-martial may direct., and removal of their
assumed co-Trusteq/co-Fiduciary responsibilities as public servants and officers of said
agencies: As well as and appertaining statutes governing official misconduct, "conspiracy to
interfere wiHa civil rights "while under the color of law et al,.

Mismanagement of Ml( III I I I A AX Al DI X (f stale): Xonconsensual Suneillancc Images/ teaseling In Ais Prisate
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11. That, without any or all of these items,Susan Watkins RESPONDENT will be under tire
scrutiny of these agencies that Regulate the Conduct of All Public Officers of Jackson County
and or the State of MISSOURI with an Inquiry toward possible arrest, discharge from her
public position:

12. That the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant will also have a verifiable commercial claim of Harm
and Trespass, punishable under the full extent of tire Law of tire Land (per Maxims of Law,
Public Law, Fourth Geneva Convention, and International Peace Treaties, united Sates
Code): For the following actions of:

A. Nonconsensual Surveillance Images/ traveling In Private Capacity in my Private House
Car, "(720 ILCS 5/26-4) (from Ch. 38, par. 26-4) (a-6) It is unlawful for any person to
knowingly make a record or transmit live surveillance of another person in that other
person's residence without that person's consent when tire recording or transmission is
made outside that person's residence by use of an audio or surveillance device that records
or transmits from a remote location.", ORS164.875 Unlawful surveillance, since
Respondents are attempting to racketeer and profiting from Respondents forged-Traffic
Citation: California, Connecticut, Washington, Nevada, MISSOURI, Illinois, Michigan,
Montana, Maryland, Florida, Pennsylvania, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Video
Recording with Audio "You must have consent from all parties being surveilled" and the
State of MISSOURI including all comities and its public officials DO NOT in the past,
presently or future have consent from the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant nunc pro tunc:

B. Crimes and Criminal Procedure Title 18 U.S. Code Chapter 31 - Embezzlement and Theft
C. Breach of Express Trust by Disloyalty:
D. Multiple Copyright Infringement of the VAN ALDEN MICHELLE Name and All

Derivatives of Said Name issued on citation/complaint:
E. Mail Fraud And Racketeering via this "Infraction issued under Nonconsensual

Surveillance" where there is no injured party aka Corpus Delicti and not a commercial
transportation vehicle, it is a private house car:

F. Coercion tactics CFR §§ 50.23 and 50.24;,
G. HOBBS ACT Trafficking; Benefitting Financially From Peonage,Slavery, And Trafficking In

Persons Title18 U.S. Code §1593A, 22 U.S. Code§ 7104 - Prevention of Trafficking
Violations Crossing State Lines Federal Crimes:

Mismanagement ofMK III I I I X \\ XI 1)1 X tI state): Nonconsensual Suneillanee Images/ tras eling In Xly Prisate
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Puhlic Officials el al Insolsed in Jackson ( ounts. S I X I I Ol MISSOI RI. crossing State I ines ssith S I X I I Ol XRIZON X and
SI XII Ol XIIXMSOI A Judiciaries':- P.ID Case Number: #RM 1(11 022 420 LS-/NHI/SN Citation No. 210327283.

Page 9 of 18



Certified mail receipt 70220410000125502452 GC receipt 9590940272111284731063

H. Committing Mail Fraud and Racketeering (Part I),18 DUQ. L. REV. 771 (1980) is the
combination of the above identified crimes; Title 18 United States Codes Section 1961 (RICO)
FRAUD via Letter received from July,07, 2022:
The bill/ forged citation-statement presented by Respondents Impersonating-
Admiralty/Statutory Court House that is in fact only a Private Court House Corporation for
Profit and NOT A PUBLIC COURT HOUSE who serving the Public but only is serving
Jackson Count)' Judiciary Private Corporation for the past 40 years by Racketeering,
Embezzlement, etc.

I. Creating statues that are repugnant to the organic Constitution(s) for tire (united) States of
America "Ex parte Milligan, 71 U.S. 2 (1866) "Neither the legislature nor any executive or
judicial office may disregard the provisions of the constitution in case of emergency... "

"Section 98 therefore, ANYONE who declares the suppression of constitutionally
guaranteed rights (to freely travel, peacefully assemble, earn a living, freely worship, etc.)
and or attempts to enforce such suppression within the 50 independent sovereign
continental United States of America is making MIXED DOMESTIC WAR 18 U.S. Code
§ 2441 against "The People" and our constitution(s) your actual contract with "The
People": You are in violation of your constitutional Oath and, this immediately forfeit
their Oath Of Office and Authority and their proclamations may be disregarded with
impunity and means ANYONE: even the governor and the President."

13. That, if Respondents including Susan Watkins do not IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND
DESIST their unlawful actions, the Respondents and their departments misconduct will be
considered by tire Affiant, a Private Continental Civilian, Non-US-Citizen-National, as an act
of Inland Piracy Under the Law of Nations (Title 18 USC §1651) and as such is a capital
offense punishable by life imprisonment; and has been entered into tire Postal Judicial
District as a Court of Record:

14. That, i in this NOT FOR HIRE CAR, NONCOMMERCIAL, Type- PRIVATE, PERSONAL
CONSUMER GOOD PRIVATE TRANSPORT, will remind all Respondents of tire following
Laws that are provisions for all Public Officials to abide by and comport themselves pertaining to
their facility as a "Public Servant" as follows:

Title 24.00 FALSE STATEMENTS BY ANY PUBLIC OFFICAL

Title 24.01 STATUTORY LANGUAGE:18 U.S.C. §1001.
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Statements or entries generally

(a) . . . [W]hoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the executive, legislative, or judicial
branch of the Government of the United States,

knowingly and willfully;
falsifies, conceals, or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact;
makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or
makes or uses any false writing or document knowing tire same to contain any materially false,
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry;

1 shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 5 years on each count or shall be fined
under this title, imprisoned not more than 5 years or, if the offense involves international or
domestic terrorism (as defined in section 2331), imprisoned not more than 8 years, or both. If the
matter relates to an offense under chapter 109A, 1098, 110, or 117, or section 1591, then the term of
imprisonment imposed under this section shall be not more than 8 years. 2 Under Title 18 U.S.C. §
3571, the maximum fine under Section 1001 is at least $250,000 for individuals and $500,000 for
corporations. Alternatively, if any person derives monetary gain from the offense, or if die offense
results in a pecuniary loss to a person other than the defendant, the defendant may be fined not more
than die greater of twice tine gross gain or twice the gross loss.

15. That, tine Respondents actions have been noted and accounted for with die corresponded
mailed July,07, 2022 and all evidence of dieir FELONIES, CRIMES and MISDEMEANORS
and die basis of their BREACH OF EXPRESS TRUST BY DISLOYALTY and civil rights
violations case against die living woman, regardless of die RESPONDENTS impersonating-
badges, tides or Inipersonating-agency (NOTICE to agent is NOTICE to principal, and vice
versa; ignorance of die law is no excuse), and may result in die loss of Respondents public
office, plus furdier damages die Affiant will seek witii impunity, believe die Affiant as die
Affiant informs all of die Respondents widi tiiis Notice tiiat die Affiant has die knowledge as
to where and how to seek the remedies and get restitution for damages from all die
Respondents including Susan Watkins, die Respondent J. Cundiff die officer who placed liis
endorsement and perjured himself under penalty of perjury on tiiis FORGED SUMMONS
and CITATION and all Respondents departmentsat JACKSON COUNTY MISSOURI
INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT DBA have violated die Affiant's COPYRIGHT
INDEMNITY AGREEMENT No. # SNT-CA-11-001-7002 and now is owing die
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Affiant/Testifier/Declarant a fine of $500,000.00" per incident, per each action to this
Affidavit Notice:

16. That, the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant wishes to set tire record and stay in honor without
controversy by previously and continually denied in settling this matter with A Conditional
Acceptance as follows:

I. That, as previously stated, "Any agent working for any of tire four branches of the UNITED
STATES government who violates this Copyright and Indemnity Agreement Trade Name
"MICHELLE VAN ALDEN© VAN ALDEN MICHELLE© or any other derivative of said
name." will owe i, a woman a fine of $500,000.00 per incident, per each action in United

States/US Post Postal Money Order, Federal Reserve Notes, or equivalent in 999 silver":

II. That, JACKSON COUNTY MISSOURI Private For Profit INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL
COURT Impersonating-Officials in tire Jackson County Private For Profit INDEPENDENCE
MUNICIPAL COURT Traffic Citations department have forgone the opportunity to cure by
striking and expunging this FORGED CITATION#210327283 from the record as if it never
existed,and have denied through Susan Watkins be expunged said FORGED COMPLAINT
AND CITATION SUMMONS #210327283 by refusing to strike and expunge from Hie
Record of the Jackson County Private For Profit INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT
Inc., Traffic Citations department or any other thereof to the Affiant;

III. Everything is done in commerce in this municipal Private For Profit pseudo-
INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT then with tiiis contract have absolutely refused by
all Respondents to strike and expunge this forged citation from the record as if it never
existed thereby i Hie Affiant/Testifier/Declarant will pursue damages and restitution to the
full extent of die LAW witii die proper audiorities for all tiiese violations to diis Affidavit-
Notice of Harm and Trespass placed in tins Affidavit-Notice of Claim and remit evidentiary'

documentation to die agencies tiiat regulate die Respondents conduct tiiat will befall under
dieir jurisdiction to determine all Respondents FELONIES, CRIMES and MISDEMEANORS:

IV. Nonetiieless if JACKSON COUNTY MISSOURI INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT
Impersonating-Officials in die Jackson County Municipal Private For Profit
INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT Traffic Citations department continue widi the
enforcement of this FORGED COMPLAINT AND CITATION SUMMONS #210327283 die
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Respondents criminal actions who have "NO IMMUNITY "Impersonating agents/officers
as per Title10 U.S. Code § 906 - Art. 106., acting in their "PRIVATE CAPACITY", violating
the unalienable rights of the Affiant/Testifier/Declarant by continuing to enforce this
abrogated paperwork will face tire Affiant option to continue to remit the Respondents'
Inquiry under tire scrutiny of Agencies that Regulate the Conduct of All Public Officers of

Jackson County at the Federal, State, Municipal and County levels with an Investigation
toward possible arrest, discharge of the Respondents public office positions:

17. That, i affirm and attest that i am a publicly declared Private Post Master and recorded
non-14th Amendment citizen non-assumpsit via the public filings as per SEQUENCE
#20222510071 Date filed 9/8/2022 PIMA COUNTY AZ operating in free international
trade, commerce, and as such, demand lawful governmental procedures from my Public

Servants/co-Trustees/co-Fiduciaries of the MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate); any
transgression of which will be deemed a violation of tire organic Constitution(s) for the
(united) States of America and Affiants God-given inalienable rights the Respondents
violations as co-Trustees/co-Fiduciaries of the MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate) will be
removed as co-Trustees/co-Fiduciaries of tire MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate):

18. That, we have the right to due process within our judicial public courts at ARTICLE 3
COURTS of which tire Respondents courts do not offer to the public, and their ARTICLE1
COURT have NO standing in the SUPREME LAW OF THE LAND the organic
Constitution(s) for the (united) States of America:

19. That, the Respondents for-hire impersonating governmental services employee(s)
(including any of their superiors, et. al.) are acting in Breach Of tire Express Trust by
Disloyalty of tire Public Law and are violating tire Affiants inherent and guaranteed right to
lawful government under the Treaty of Paris (1787), the Treaty of Westminster (1794),
Maxims of Law, Tire Magna Carta and tire Global Estate Trust;

20. hr a Private Commercial Affidavit Banking Process, Hie Affiant/Testifier/Declarant will be
able to produce ample Constitutional and case law evidence supporting all these facts to all
Respondents/impersonating public servants mentioned forthwith presuming as CO-
TRUSTEES that in fact are in violation and failure to perform in the office of FIDUCIARIES
o f the MICHELLE VAN ALDEN (Estate) thereby losing not only their IMMUNITY but veiy
possibly their Private For Profit aka INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT running a
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racket for profit. Public Offices -Ministerial officers are incompetent to receive grants of
judicial power from the legislature, their corrupt acts attempting to exercise such powers are
necessarily nullities"; Bums v Sup., Ct. SE140 Cal.:

21. That, the Affiant/Testifier/ Declarant serves initially this PRIVATE NON-
NEGOTIABLE INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION AFFIDAVIT NOTICE
without prejudice or commercial distraint, and only in the service and interest of
protecting i, a woman and my fellow Americans' inviolable, rightful, and demanded
inalienable rights: unalienable Definition /aneyl(i)yanabal/ Inalienable; incapable of
being aliened, that is, sold and transferred. Inalienable rights. Rights which can never
be abridged because they are so fundamental to proper judicial due process:

REMEDIES AND DEMANDS OF PREVIOUS NOTICES HAVE BEEN DENIED AND
CONTINUE TO BE DENIED ON AN ON GONG BASIS:

1. The Office in the Jackson County Judiciary Traffic Citations department denied
expunging this citation from the record or any other local where this citation
exists, in order for the Affiant/Testifier/Deciarant to not pursue any damages for
the Copyright infringement violations of $500,000.00 per incident, per occurrence,
per agent as well as the Joiner Fee of $10,000,000.00 per each non-named
infiltrator such as Jean Peters Baker and Susan Watkins impersonating officer
from their miss-created Forged Traffic Citation Officer J. Cundiff, Sargent
Peterson badge 946, impersonating under the Office(s) of Chief Court
Administrator County Clerk, THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF MISSOURI and all other impersonating-
officials in the RESPONDENTS department(s) that choose to violate this
Copyright Indemnity Agreement, Joiner Fee, Breach of Expressed Trust by
Disloyalty and all other violations mentioned on this notice:

2. The Respondents impersonating-officials have refused to immediately CEASE
AND DESIST their current line of action nunc pro tunc:

3. Respondents including Susan Watkins have all refused to place Affiant's Private
Property, Private House Car with MO Car Plates #GG5H5M and commercial DL
#1321026 The Trade Name "MICHELLE VAN ALDEN© VAN ALDEN
MICHELLE© or any other derivative of said name on a DO NOT DETAIN LIST
until further notice and are now fully liable in their Private Capacities:
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22. That, If this Affidavit-Notice and its content has absolutely been refused, then the
Respondents including Susan Watkins will come under the aforementioned
scrutiny of a removal as the presumed co-Fiduciaries/co-Trustees of the Expressed
Trust "MICHELLE VAN ALDEN" (Estate); and a Private Civilian
Inquiry/Commercial Affidavit Suit in the private and audit of Respondent's offices
and accounting:

That, also, Affiant/Testifier/Declarant reserve and retain the rights to:

a) File such refused recordings through tire Post Office and use the Postal Judicial District as a
Private Post Master will be sent by certified or registered mail or by First Class Mail with
the Secretary of the US Treasury, and all Other Agencies that Regulate Respondents
conduct, Office of MISSOURI Court Administrator, and all other MISSOURI Government
top agents such as tire Governor, tire SOS, then DOJ all done in tire private mano a mano via
tire Postal Judicial District and

b) Any and all impersonating-public officials so transgressing in their Private Unlimited Liability
Capacity will be filed with The General Post Office Judicial District, MISSOURI Republic, will
be named as Respondents/Defendants in a Commercial Affidavit Banking Lawsuit Process
and Affiant will leave it up to these higher Jurisdictional Regulatory Agencies to press criminal
charges to any of tire Respondents mentioned forthwith in tire case of i, a woman michelle for
The Hann Trespass And Personal Liability upon tire Affiants inalienable rights to due process
from any admiralty court of tire land via tire Saving to Suitors Clause, Title 28 USC §1333,
which entities the Affiant to bring Commercial Affidavit Claim in fire Private, against any
violative impersonating-public officials for reparations and remuneration (punitive and
monetary Treble Damages Damages') as set forth in tire United States Code; tire Affiant has tire
knowledge on how to collect said punitive and monetary damages and how to file them with
tire proper agencies in order to get relief:

c) Tire Affiant/Testifier/Declarant reserves tire right to commence an audit and verification
process of tire accounting records (CAFRs) of tire Court Clerk of Jackson County to make
sure all accounting is honest and not double-accrual bookkeeping:

d) Tire Affiant/Testifier/Declarant will also rightfully demand to see all Certificates of Election
and Oath(s ) Unredacted of all impersonating-court officials, together with a certified copy of
all Respondent Oaths for the Office to tire organic Constitution(s) for tire (united) States of
America of all Impersonating-Court Administrators, accompanied by a certified copy of
Respondents Beu- Bond, Brad Brown, Chief Court Administrator County Clerk, THE
CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF MISSOURI,
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You have been duly warned and served:

JACKSON COUNTY MISSOURI INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL Impersonating -COURT
with a detailed list of all bonds, sureties, indemnification, insurance and Court Registry
InvestmentSystem (CRIS) CUSIP numbers, Foreign Agent Registration - Title 22 USC 612
chapter (11), and full accounting relating in any way to your or any related actor's personal or
professional involvement, as referenced above, through tire unwarranted presentation of all
abrogated "Complaint And Citation Summons #210327283"paperwork intrusion upon tire
MICHELLE VAN ALDEN Estate including any and all attorneys masquerading asJudges or
Magistrates that are aiding and abetting die obfuscation of die Affiant's inherent rights is due
a proper judicial process in Article 3Courts Of Record which are non-existent;

[encl: - 1. Affidavit Notice of Harm and Trespass to INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL COURT
ADMINISTRATOR Susan Watkins acting in her private capacity via a DBA:
Previously sent said Notice of Harm and Trespass to:
JACKSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY & HEAD CLERK OF THE JACKSON COUNTY
JUDICIARY 2. Exhibit B;- Copy of MISSOURI UNIFORM FORGED CITATION AND COMPLAIT
Citation No. 210327283 Exhibit C; - 3. COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY AGREEMENT & Assumed Name
State of Minnesota No. # 1 34408 1 700028:

Previously sent said Notice of Harm and Trespass to:
State Secretary Office of MISSOURI State
Attorney General Office of MISSOURI State
Office of die MISSOURI Court Administrator
Office of the MISSOURI Governor
All other Respondents in Jackson County

After Three (3) Banking days from the date of receipt by the Impersonating-INDEPENDENCE
MUNICIPAL COURT Susan Watkins or any Impersonating-officials-agents and 'NO Proper
Response' in Affidavit Form Rebutting Each And Every Inumbrated Points, Under Penalty of
Perjury and Duly Notarized with A Wet Ink Signature with remedies refused to
Affiant/Testifier/ Declarant once there is no responses from any Respondents: thereafter
Agencies Regulating ALL Federal, State, Municipal and County Public Officials will continue
to receive CC:

Mismanagement of Ml( HEI II \ XX \| DEX (Estate): Xonconscnsual Sun eillanee Images traveling In M) Private
( apacit) in Private House ( ar, Mtempted: I he federal Mail fraud Statute (Part I). IS 1)1 Q. I REX . 771 (19X0):. ( oercion tactics
( I R 50.23 and 50.24:. I rafficking X iolations ( tossing State I ines 22 I .S. ( ode $ 7104.; Breach of I \press I rust In Disloxalt)
& ( op) right Infringement of I he X XX XI 1)1 X MK III I I I XII Dernath es of Said Xamef state Io all I nlawfulh Impersonating-
Public Officials cl al hnohed in Jackson ( ount>. SI X I I Ol MISSOI RI. crossing State I ines with SI XII Ol XRIZOX X and
si \ll Ol MINNESOTA .Judiciaries':- PID Case Number: #RM 101 022 420 US-/NHT/SN Citation No. 210327283: w.



Certified mail receipt 70220410000125502452 GC receipt 959094027211 1284731063

DATED: 9/8/2023MICHELLE VAN ALDEN Estate the Co-Executor and Beneficiary
for MICHELLE VAN ALDEN Vessel's (Estate) Declarant-Affiant/Testifier/Declarant

WITNESS my hand this 8th day of September, 2023

Lawful Money- Non-Negt
1 « 4 t

ptiablejnstrument

UCC 1-308
STATE OF MISSOURI
COUNTY OF JACKSON
)
)

On this 8th day of September, 2023, before me, , - ,
~ the undersigned

Notary Public in and for the State of MISSOURI, appeared /l4/6'Acl/€ ZjfcXgA personally known
to me, or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, to be the woman whose name is subscribed
within this instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same in her authorized capacity,
and that her signature on this instrument is true, correct and certain.

MASELINALAUAKI
My Commission Expires

June 18, 2024
Jackson County

Commission #16204472

Witness my hand and official seal:

SEAL OF NOTARYSIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC

I say, failure by any Administrator or trustee of any court of admiralty not to settle this case in
order to close this contract for the benefit of the MICHELLE VAN ALDEN Estate; or delegate
it to a competent Administrator for settlement/discharge and closure within six (6) Banking
days after receipt of this Notice and provide Affiant, verified proof and evidence of the
settlement o f this contractual/transaction; shall establish the evidence of breach of Trust;
harm to i, a woman, by way of Trespass; and injury upon MICHELLE VAN ALDEN Estate by
way of Trespass;
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i, affirm: a non-response from any of the parties mentioned forthwith in this NOTICE
of HARM TRESPASS AND PERSONAL LIABILITY to all unlawfully impersonating-
public-officials in Jackson County Judiciary, STATE OF MISSOURI - FINAL JUDGMENT
OF DEFAULT TO Virginia Greer RESPONDANT AND THEREAFTER WILL BE FILED AS
A COURT OF RECORD COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT CASE WITH THE GENERAL POST
OFFICE JUDICIAL DISTRICT, INVOKING A COURT OF RECORD For FORGED
COMPLAINT AND CITATION SUMMONS #210327283 - Nonconsensual Surveillance
Taking Images/Radar traveling In My Private Capacity in my Private House Car, &
Copyright Infringement Of The VAN ALDEN MICHELLE Name & All Derivatives of Said
Name, etc., etc., WITH NO NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT FROM ANY RESPONDENTS to
this contract herein: Susan Watkins Impersonating Public Court Officer, Impersonating
Officer .Cundiff Traffic Citations Department and all other Impersonating-officials of the
Impersonating INDEPENDENCE MUNICIPAL PRIVATE COURT of Jackson County and other
Judiciary District Courts et al.,

are silenced, and therefore are in acquiescence and agreement with the contracts; orders; terms
and conditions set forth herein;

i, affirm all herein be true, and will verify the same in open court;
i, affirm this document was prepared by: i a woman, the title holder, with the copy¬

claim; by my free will, act, and deed, my hand and seal, do
day of pTEW Z^v^Thousand Twenty Three:

hereby establish the facts this

(seal)

Master Seal)

Underwriter/Surety Notice: this instrument is a non-negotiable unrebutted instant claim by
claimant of lawful lien, seizure, and liquidation (as required) of full penal value of all
Respondent's bonds; insurance and other security assets, to be escrowed, by and for the resulting
breach of trust by Respondent's (Principals and or Agents); until this matter is settled between the
Claimant and Respondent's; or administrative restitution and remedy process is issued at a higher
court as judgment;

UPU Treaty Notice: This non-negotiable instrument constitutes "parcel post" conveyed under
conditions set forth at Universal Postal Convention and Parcel Post regulations and relevant
Universal Postal Union Terms and Conditions.

Mismanagement of VIK 111 III \ \X \l 1)1 X (I state): Xonconsensual Surveillance Images/ traveling In Mv Private
Capacity in Private Ilouse ( ar. Attempted: I he I ederal Mail I rand Statute ( Part I ). IS 1)1 Q. I . RIA. 771 ( 1980):. < oercion taeties
( I R 50.23 and 50.24:. I rafficking Violations Crossing State I ines 22 I S. ( ode t; 7|()4.; Breach of I xpress I rust In Disloyalty
X ( opy right Infringement of I he VAX M DI XMK III I II Ml Derivatives of Said Xante I state Io allI nlawfully Impersonating-
Puhlie Officials et al Involved in Jackson Counts. S I A II Ol- MISSOl RI. crossing State I.ines with SI \ I L Of ARIZOXA and
STATE Ol MIXXISOI \ Judiciaries':- PJD Case Number: #RM 101 022 420 LS-/XHI/SX Citation No. 210327283:

Page 18 of 18


